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Nivithia (LKK Auto)

———— e ————— “
From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 1:59 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: Accident Claim Vehicle No: FW41358
Attachments: img-226102650.pdf
/7"— a2

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 1:29 PM

To: sbmotor@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Claim Vehicle No: FW41358

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

We pri. e a
M Movwne
Dear LKK, \

Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chona@sa.cntaiping.com
Website. www .sq cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidentiol; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in @ written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



From: sbmotor@singnet.co@_ﬁg [maiIto:sbmotor@singnet‘com;s‘g]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March, 2019 1:27 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Claim Vehicle No: FW41358

Dear Mr. Chong,

We wish to appoint Mr. Henry Ng to conduct the survey.
Thank you,

Best Regards

Jenny

Tel:62578404

—_———— T

From: Chong Boon Sen {maiIto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaipm_g.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 11:37 AM

To: sbmotor@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: Accident Claim Vehicle No: FW41358B

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WEUIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the
single joint expert.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID. 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chona@sq_cntaiping.com
Website: www.sqg cntaiping.com




“

Disclaimer :

This message js confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and Ching Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination

From: sbmctor@si_ngnet.comgg @ailto:sbmotor@singnet.com.m]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March, 2019 11:22 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.cnm:-

Subject: FW: Accident Claim Vehicle No: FW41358

From: sbmotor@singnet.com.sg {mailto:sbmotor@singnet.com.sgI

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 10:52 AM
To: 'boonseng.chong@sg.cntaiping.com' <boonseng.chong@sg.cntaiping.com:v
Subject: FW: Accident Claim Vehicle No: FW41358

From: sbmotor@singnet.co@g [mailto:sbmotor@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 10:09 AM

To: ‘boonseng.chong@sg.cntaiping.com' <boonseng.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: FW: Accident Claim Vehicle No: FW41358

From: sbmotor@singnet.com.sg [mailto:shmotor@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 10:16 AM

To: 'boonseng.chong@sg.cntaiping.com' <boonseng.chong@sg.cntaiping.com:v
Subject: FW: Accident Claim Vehicle No: FW41358

From: sbmotor@singnet.comﬁg [maiIto:sbmotor@singnet.com.gg}

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 10:39 AM

To: 'boonseng.chong@sg.cntaiping.com' <boonseng.chong@_sggtaiping.com>
Subject: FW: Accident Claim Vehicle No: FW4135B

From: sbmotor@singnet.com.sg Lmailto:sbmutor@singnet.com;ggj
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:37 AM

To: 'claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: FW: Accident Claim Vehicle No: FW41358

From: sbmotor@singnet.com.g mwilto:sbmotor@singnet.comg}
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:32 AM

To: 'claimsdept@sg.taipingcn.com' <claimsdegt@sg.taigingcn.com>

Subject: Accident Claim Vehicle No: FW41358

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,
Re: Vehicle No: FW41358
DOA: 14-02-2019



Kindly send your surveyor to survey the above mentioned motorcycle
‘at your earliest convenience.

Any queries please contact us.

Best Regards

Jenny

Tel:62578404

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com
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NOx Emission :
PM Emission:

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee
[ e enetailes e | a Rl TR Lo At e S T o T i DR

Vehicle No. : FW4135B
Vehicle Type: POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
Vehicle Attachment 1: No Attachment
Vehicle Scheme : Normal
Vehicle Make SUZUKI
Vehicle Model : GSX1300RZK3
Chassis No.: JS1A1111200114281
Propellant : Petrol
Engine No.: W701148354
Engine Capacity: 1298 cc
Maximum Power -
Output :
Maximum Laden -
Weight :
Unladen Weight : -
Year Of Manufacture : 2002
Original Registration 17 Mar 2003
Date:
Lifespan Expiry Date: 30Jun 2028
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
PQP Paid: $1,721.00
COE Expiry Date : 16 Mar 2023
Road Tax Expiry Date : 19 Jun 2019
Inspection Due Date: 19 Jun 2019
Intended Transfer 26 Feb 2019
Date:
CO2 Emission: -
CO Emission: -
HC Emission: S

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s)
payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its
ownership is being transferred.

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST

(S$) (S$) (S$)

Transfer Fee: 25.00 - 25.00
Total Amount 25.00

Payable:

Please note that the National Environment Agency (NEA) is offering an incentive for the owner of this motorcycle
to deregister the motorcycle on or before 5 April 2023.

This motorcycle is currently eligible for an incentive of $3,500 from NEA. If the COE is renewed from now till its

26-Feb-19



~ > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Singapore NRIC
16292

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

FW4135B

No

10 Apr 2019

SUZUKI
GSX1300RZK3

Black

2002

W701148354
JS1A1111200114281

$13,862.00
17 Mar 2003
17 Mar 2003
4

$2,080.00

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

No

$0.00

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

16 Mar 2023
D - Motorcycle
10

$1,721.00
$854.00
$854.00

Please note that the National Environment Agency (NEA) is offering an incentive for the owner of this motorcycle to

deregister the motorcycle on or before 5 April 2023.

This motorcycle is currently eligible for an incentive of $3,500 from NEA. If the COE is renewed from now till its
deregistration on or before 5 April 2023, the incentive will be reduced to $2,000. The |ast registered owner of this

motorcycle will receive the incentive from NEA.

This motorcycle will no longer be allowed for use on Singapore's roads after 30 June 2028,

For more information, please visit http://www.nea.gov.sg/mtcincentive or contact NEA at 1800-2255-632.

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Apr 2019



MCHM18020678 / Cheng Hoe Motor Ple Ltd - Yishun
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 14/02/2018 18:17
SUBMITTED BY: Ong Wel Lin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

14/02/2019 18:17
14/02/2019 12:50
SEMBAWANG DRIVE

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number FW41358

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SATISH KUMAR S/0 MURUGESEN
S8031629Z
SATISH.KUMARZ2609@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-92318541
OTHERS-92318541

SUZUKI
GSX1300RZK3

PARKED

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NO

5101612387

20/06/18 - 19/06/19

SATISH KUMAR §/0 MURUGESEN
$§9031629Z

02/09/1980

INDOOR

18/10/2011

7 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92318541

OTHERS-92318541
SATISH.KUMAR2609@GMAIL.COM

Page 10of 12



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 468C ADMIRALTY DRIVE #16-07
753468

NO

OWNER

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

YES

SEMBANWANG NPC

ROAD: 4 SEMBAWANG CRESCENT , POSTCODE: 757633 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO:
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

GBH2801B

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

MUHAMMAD IZWAN BIN MOHD ITHNIN
S8322191E

92231365

Page 2 of 12



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan

KETCH VEHICLE NO.: ¢ . si135p
INSURER L NTac
IMPORTANT NOTICE DATE & TIME: i falin wa:so

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident 10 speed up the claims process
2. This Ferm must be eg

1€ AUNROMSEd LTIve!

3. information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of mzterial
facts may allow insurance companiss to repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissue and #cceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admissicn of policy liability on e part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false regorting may b

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a tee be made avalable upon application ky
interested partics.

7. By the Indgment of this report to tha insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and tc copies of
the repert being made available aforesaid.

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that-

(&) My insures, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA”| may/arzs permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectivaly the “Personal Information”) and disclosa and transfer such
Personal Infarmation to all insurer|s) who have insured vehicle(s] invalved In this accident (all insurer|s) whe have insured
vehicle(s] invelved in this accident shall be collectively referrad 1o 25 the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapere and any relevant govammens agency/autnority (such us the palice), for the purposa(s)
ol :

(1) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims Intluding the settlement of the daims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i1} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{lli) carrying oul and/for dealing with my instructions or resp 18 to any & 5 by ma;

{iv) administering my ciaims (including 1he malling of correspondence, statemants, invoices, reports or notices o me,
which could invoive disciusure of cestain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
eaternadl cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v} complying with applicable law in admiristering, processing, handling and/or aealing with my claims (collectively the
"Purposes”|

(bl al msurer(s) who have insured vehiclels) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, cisclose and/or process my Personal Infermatien for cne or more of the above Purposes; anc

[e) my Personal information may/can be disclesed by ary of the Insurers and/or GIA Lo their third party service providers er
agentsiincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for ane or more of the asove Purpases.

[d} mw Persaral Information will also be collected and used lo compile tlawns histery for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(el the inlormation so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

fi} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contralling or managing fraud.
regulators, law enforcement and government agencics as reasonably recuired for the purposes stated, or

1i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court vrders.

L5 cog lﬂ'-‘l.'_rfr

Emt"s Sigrature B Reporting Centra Persornel's Si'grumﬂ
|f driver is not the pol cyheider) MName:
Datz & Tima: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 12



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Note Please note that your insurer may have 14days Time Frame for you to submit an Own Damage Claim

under your own comprehensive policy. Please check with your policy for more information.

DECLARATION
I/We declarz the forsgoing particulars are true in every respect.

= . o —Lm_%l‘ﬂ:—' i, |
ol liger's Signatuie [irivar's Signature Reporting Centre onnal’s Signature

Date & Time: {1f driver s not the policynaider) MNarme
Date & lime: NRIC/FIN No ;
{ ) Claim Cwn Policy ( ) Claim Third Party () Reporting Only
(/) Claim ODJTP at other warkshap (_ )
—_—_—
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Notice of Compliance

CONFIDENTIAL

NOTICE OF COMPLIANCE

This is 1o confirm that Satish Kumar $/0 Murugesen NRIC/EIN
has reported 1o the Police 2 non-injury traffic accident which occurred along Sembawang
w on 14/02/2019 at 1250hrs

involving the following vehicles:

* FW4135B
Name: Satish el: 1854
: 468 iralty Drive #16-07
* GBH28018
Name: i thnin, S9322191E Tel:9

If this accident was reported 1o the Police within 24 hours of its occurrence,

Then he/she has complied with Sec 84(2) of the Road Traffic Act, Cap 276.

Rank/Name of Issuing Officer SGT NG YU KIT —
f
Date: 14/02/2019 Time: 1310hrs
WANG

S/D Ref: 39 4 gcm

T Tomee
Police Post/Unit: Sembawang NPC s 8605549999
Original - 1o be isswed 10 informant
Duplicate - w0 be submitied 10 Traffic Police

CONFIDENTIAL

Version us of 15 Jan 2002
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Accident Photo
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
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SIN BOON MOTOR CO
10, ADMIRALTY STREET,
#01-10, NORTHLINK BUILDING,
SINGAPORE
TEL: 62578404, FAX 67556214

757695.

FW4135B - ESTIMATED REPAIR BILL
MODEL : SUZUKI GSX1300RZK3

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE:2002 [17-03-2013]

Y
CONOUOPAOWLWN-=

—
N —

13
14
15
16
17
18

1 Pc

1

Pc

1 Pc

—

—_— et b b ek ek A

[ N e e Y

Pc
Pc
Pc
Pc
Pc
Pc
Pc
Pc
Pc

Pc
Pc
Pc
Bots

Head Lamp Stay

Fuel Tank

Fuel Tank Cap

RH Front Fork Complete
RH Front Brake Disc

RH Clutch Cover

Clutch Cover Gasket

LH Front Footrest

RH Centre Fairing

RH Rear Footrest Bracket
RH Rear Signal

RH Mirror

Screen

Front Number Plate
Muffler

Engine Oil

Spray Painting
Labour Charges

Less 10%

[Nett]

Sub. Total
GST
Total

26-Feb-2019

$235.00
$1,118.50
$118.00
$1,551.00
$480.00
$194.00
$28.00
$82.00
$785.00
$145.00
$68.00
$180.00

$4,984.50
$498 .45

$4,486.05

$205.00
$14.00
$1.850.00
$120.00
$200.00
$400.00

$7,275.05
$509.25

$7,784.30




SIN BOON MOTOR CO
10, ADMIRALTY STREET,

#01-10, NORTHLINK BUILDING,
SINGAPORE
TEL: 62578404, FAX 67556214

EMayl -
757695.

FW4135B - ESTIMATED REPAIR BILL
MODEL : SUZUKI GSX1300RZK3
YEAR OF MANUFACTURE:2002 [17-03-2013]
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified | Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
15 May 2019 | [1]; I;'I;r 2019 $$4,905.15 $$4,905.15 :audlng for Survey
Main 12:01 3 eport
Eat AdjRpt | | 5 Estimates | | viewrpt | s

Claim Details Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Cremd by insurer]
Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -

Main
Claimant: SATISH KUMAR S/0 MURUGESEN

Vehicle Reg. . |14/02/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: FW4135_B Date of Loss: [190 Months and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Palicy/Cover
™ Note No.:

Claim Type:

Vehicle Reg. |
No. GBH2801B
_[I_nsu red):

Policy No.
(Claimant):

Excess: S$%0.00
Repairer: Sin Boon Motor Co (HQ) 10 Admiralty Street, #01-10/11, Northlink Building, 757695 Woodlands - Tel: 62578404

Handling | epina Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

Insurer:
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah] ... [Final Rpt due
25/03/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All I Compose Case Mail l

There are no mail for this case,

Adjuster:

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | compiete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 15/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FW4135B
[GBH2801B]
™
SATISH KUMAR S/0O MURUGESEN
Feb 14 2019 12:00AM

Sin Boon Motor Co

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents I Upload Photos I Compose New Letter I View |View in Browser | v |
Photos/Images 3 per page
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 24/04/19 13:53 | General View © | adrc | &
2 |24/04/1913:53 | General View 0 | Loadwrs |
3 124/04/19 13:53 | General View 0 | Loadirc | M4
4 |24/04/19 13:53 | General View © | Ladirc
5 |24/04/19 13:53 | General View 0 | ladirc | &
6 |24/04/1913:53 | General View © | Ladirc
7 |24/04/19 13:53 General View © | Ladirc | M
8 24/04/19 13:53 | General View | ladc | &4
9 24/04/19 13:53 | General View © | Loadirc
10 |24/04/19 13:53 | General View O | ladrc | &
11 24/04/19 13:53 | General View 0 | wadirc | &
12 |24/04/1913:53 | General View 0 | ladirc | @
13 24/04/19 13:53 | General View 0 | adirc | &4
14 |24/04/18 13:53 | General View © | Load PG
15 |24/04/19 13:53 | General View 0 | adirc | &
16 |24/04/19 13:53 | General View © | Loadirc | 4
17 |24/04/19 13:53 | General View © | ladirc | &
18 24/04/19 13:53 | General View © | e | &
19 |24/04/19 13:53 General View 0  adirc | 4
20 |24/04/19 13:53 General View © | edirc | 4
21 |24/04/19 13:53 | General View © | wadirc |
22 |24/04/1913:53 | General View © | ladirc | &
23 [24/04/19 13:53 | General View © | Ladrc | 4
24 |24/04/19 13:53 | General View © | oadrc
25 |24/04/19 13:53 General View © | adirc | 4
26 |24/04/19 13:53 General View © | Loadirs | M
27 |24/04/19 13:53 General View © | loadirc | 4
28 |24/04/19 13:53 General View © | adirc |
29 |24/04/1913:53 | General View © | ledirc | &
30 |24/04/19 13:53 | General View © | i |
31 |24/04/19 13:53 General View € | Load s
32 | 24/04/19 13:53 General View © | oadirc | 4
33 |24/04/12 13:53 | General View © | Load G
34 |24/04/19 13:53 General View © | Loadirs
35 |24/04/19 13:53 | General View © | e | &
Documentation [1 per page E )

i I

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 15/5/2019
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Page 2 of 2
Photos/Images 3perpage |v]| [
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
No |Finalized On | China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) ) Thumbnail | Print
[t 114/03/19 09:36 | PRI CONTACT © | Load POF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | erint |

There are no document checklists configured.

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 15/5/2019
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ilkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI19004170/NSD3E2

Date: 15/05/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer;: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle £ya13se Insured Vehicle No:  GBH2801B
Date of Loss: 14/02/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FW4135B
Make & Model: SUZUKI GSX, 1.3 RK8 (M) Engine No: W701148354
Reg. Date: 17/03/2003 (Man. Year: 2002) Chassis No: JS1A1111200114281
Colour: Green QOdometer: 224273 km
Engine Capacity: 1298 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 120/70 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 190/50 R17
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS__ - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %‘
Parts 6,675.05 4,505.15 2,169.90 32.51
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 600.00 400.00 200.00 33.33
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 7,275.05 4,905.15 2,369.90 32.58
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 509.25 343.36 165.89 32.58
Nett Amount (S$) 7,784.30 5,248.51 2,535.79 32.58
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 14/03/2019
Date Inspected: 08/03/2019 Inspected At: Sin Boon Motor Co (HQ)
10 Admiralty Street, #01-10/11, Northlink
Building
Singapore 757695
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah Manager: Hiew May Fung

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 15/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been caried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is heraby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 15/5/2019
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THE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIRS.

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS S$130.50 NETT)

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 15/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

\Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 15 May 2019)

|Parts: N/A SUZUKI GSX 1.3 RK8 (M) (Model not available in database)

iLabour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

[Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FW4135B)

'Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
i_lj.lrther Info: Iltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *HEAD LAMP STAY Serviceable 235.00FL *-FL
2 1 *FUEL TANK Dented 1,118.50FL *1,118.50 FL
3 1 “FUEL TANK CAP Scratched 118.00FL “118.00FL
- 1 *RH FRONT FORK COMPLETE Serviceable 1,551.00FL *-FL
5 1 *RH FRONT BRAKE DISC Serviceable 480.00FL *-FL
6 1 *RH CLUTCH COVER Broken 194.00FL *194.00FL
7 1 *CLUTCH COVER GASKET Necessary 28.00FL *28.00FL
8 1 *LH FRONT FOOTREST Scratched 82.00FL "82.00FL
9 1 *RH CENTRE FAIRING Scratched 785.00 FL *785.00FL
10 1 *RH REAR FOOTREST BRACKET * Check 145.00FL *FL
11 1 *RH REAR SIGNAL Scratched 68.00FL *68.00 FL
12 1 *RH MIRROR Scratched 180.00FL *180.00FL
13 1 *SCREEN Cracked 205.00FS “205.00FS
14 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Necessary 14.00FS *14.00FS
% 1 *MUFFLER Dented 1,850.00FS *1,850.00FS
18 1 *BOTS ENGINE OIL Necessary 120.00FS *120.00FS
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListlitemDisc
Sub Total (S$) 7,173.50 4,762.50
- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 498 .45 257.35
Total Parts (S$) 6,675.05 4,505.15
r Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 15/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 5 of 5
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems

1 SPRAY PAINTING New 200.00 200.00
2 LABOUR CHARGES New 400.00 200.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 600.00 400.00
r Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 15/5/2019



